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-
Population: 6300

-
C

ustom
ers: 2975: (2552 Residential) (423        

Ind./C
om

m
.)

-
I/I SURbOHP

V aORQJ Z
LWK SSO

·V
-

W
TP pum

ps on average: .700 M
G

D
-

W
W

TP A
D

F over the last 7 years: 1.322 M
G

D

-N
ext few

 slides are graphs of flow
s used to determ

ine the sizing of 
the upgrade. 
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-
Present plant location w

as constructed in 1971

-
In 1989, the plant w

as upgraded to a 1.2 M
G

D
 

design w
ith a m

ax of 3.6 M
G

D
.

-
The latest upgrade, w

hich w
as started in 2010 ,

has just been com
pleted: January 2013

: D
esign flow

: 1.5 M
G

D
 w

ith a m
ax of 7.0 M

G
D



BEC
A

U
SE TH

E EPA
 SA

ID
 SO

«
«

.

M
ain problem

s w
e had w

ith previous 
system

:

:W
H FRXOGQ·W WUHaW WKH IORZ

V Z
H Z

HUH JHWWLQJ 
w

ith rain events. U
V

 flow
 restrictions.

: Bypassing frequently w
ith w

et w
eather flow

s
: Loading violations
: A

ging equipm
ent w

as also a concern



TO
 C

O
N

STRU
C

T A
 PLA

N
T H

A
V

IN
G

 TH
E 

A
BILITY TO

 H
A

N
D

LE FLO
W

S PRO
D

U
C

ED
 

BY A
 10 YEA

R 24 H
O

U
R STO

RM
 EV

EN
T

K
EEP IN

 C
O

M
PLIA

N
C

E W
H

ILE D
O

IN
G

 SO
.

N
ote:A

ccording to EPA
 inform

ation at the 
tim

e, a 10 year 24 hour storm
 event equaled out 

to receiving 4 inches of rain throughout a 24 
hour period.



FIN
A

N
C

IN
G

:
W

KHUH LV WKH P
RQH\ aW? W

KHUH·V LW FRP
LQJ IURP

?



:H
ow

 are you going to afford this
:W

hat does your rate structure look like
: C

all funding sources and check rates
: D

RQ·W IRUJHW WR aOORFaWH IRU O
 aQG M

 FRVWV aORQJ 
w

ith your paym
ent every year!!!

: C
aOO RWKHUV WR JHW LQIRUP

aWLRQ: TKLV LV WKH ´bHHQ 
WKHUH GRQH WKaWµ NQRZ

OHGJH WKaW FaQ bH XVHIXO 
to you. 

: Be prepared at bid opening: expect anything. Try 
QRW WR JHW FaXJKW Z

LWK WKH SaQWV GRZ
Q«



W
ho you are going to select as your engineer is 

critical. This is w
here it starts



There is an official w
ay on how

 to select an 
engineer. Read up on the how

 to so you can 
know

 w
hat steps you need to take

Q
uestions:

RFQ
·V: JHW WKHP

 aQG GR \RXU KRP
HZ

RUN!
RFP·V: K

QRZ
 Z

KaW WKH\ aUH JRLQJ WR SURYLGH \RX 
w

ith and the cost of their service
H

ave they done a job like yours before? 
K

now
 the contract you have w

ith them
 and w

hat 
they are to provide: Start to Finish.



A
sk questions: 
-W

ho w
ill execute change orders?

-H
ow

 m
any days are going to be allocated for 

UHVSRQVHV WR RFI·V?
-The need of a qualified RPR.
-If construction tim

e runs over engineer 
contract, w

hat m
onies should be allocated for 

the run over?
-Progress m

eetings?





-
W

hat kind of equipm
ent do you like?

-
W

hat do you have now
: A

re you happy w
ith it.

-
BH abOH WR MXVWLI\ WR WKH ´BHaQ C

RXQWHUVµ 
uptow

n.
-

C
all around and check other installs. Find out 

w
hat the operators say about the equipm

ent.
-

C
an you preselect? Find out. 

-
PTI WR WKH EPA

. M
aNLQJ VXUH LW·V GRQH aQG 

approved. Report changes also.





-
W

hen and w
here to do flow

 studies.
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-
W

KaW·V \RXU SOaQ Z
KHQ WKH poo

hits the fan???
-

H
ave your present as built draw

ings handy.
-

K
now

 w
here you can go to in case you have to 

divert flow
.

-
A

re you prepared for an em
ergency bypass of a 

station?
-

D
o you have an EQ

 basin, flow
 retention basin?





-
Probe the entire area.

-
K

now
 w

hat you m
ay have to take out and 

w
here you can get it from

.
-

C
ontract w

ith a soil testing lab: Before, during, 
and after the project.

-
M

ake sure all parties are aw
are of w

hat they 
are going to be dealing w

ith. 



-
A

re you in a floodw
ay? Floodplain?

-
Em

ergency access plan. H
ave one ready!

-
C

KaQFHV aUH \RX·UH LQ RQH RI WKH WZ
R.

-
Build up. D

o you need a levee? If so, think 
drainage!!!

-
H

ave your flood certificate handy. V
erify the 

elevations on structures. 





-
Report to the EPA

 in case of a spill.
-

Let them
 know

 the : w
hen, w

hy, w
here, and 

Z
KaW \RX·UH JRLQJ WR GR WR IL[.

-
Try your best to stay in com

pliance. 
-

C
KaQFHV aUH \RX·UH JRLQJ WR KaYH WR UHSRUW 

every so often anyw
ays. 

-
A

QRWKHU FOHaQ LVVXH«
«

 WKH FRQVWUXFWLRQ VLWH. 
Try and keep it half w

ay presentable. 



-
Be sure to w

ork hand in hand w
ith your 

uppers.
-

W
hen you have your progress m

eetings, have 
them

 there and involved. 
-

H
HOS WKHP

 XQGHUVWaQG Z
KaW \RX·UH JRLQJ WKUX. 

-
D

RQ·W OHW WKHP
 JHW ´SXUSULVHGµ Z

LWK aQ\WKLQJ. 
-

K
QRZ

 \RXU aUHa: LHW aOO NQRZ
 Z

KaW \RX·UH 
doing and w

hat to expect: traffic diversions, 
public safety issues?



-
W

ork closely w
ith contractors:

-
K

QRZ
 Z

KaW WKH\·UH GRLQJ, Z
KaW WKH\ QHHG 

from
 you. 

-
You m

ay be able to m
ake som

e m
inor changes 

that w
ill m

ake it easier on yourself.
-

Try your best not to cause
a delay. Tim

e is m
oney.



-
D

RQ·W bH aIUaLG WR aVN TXHVWLRQV: YRX P
a\ KaYH 

a bHWWHU LGHa. IW·V \RXUV IRU WKH QH[W 20 \HaUV«
-

H
ave an RPR!!! C

an you do it all yourself? 
Probably not. 

-
K

EEP A
LL YO

U
R D

O
C

U
M

EN
TA

TIO
N

S!!!
-

W
hat:

-
You asked, w

as done, and w
hen.

-
K

HHS WUaFN RI \RXU LQYHQWRU\. TKLQJV WKaW FaQ·W 
Z

aON FaQ JURZ
 OHJV«



-
H

ave you allocated som
e contingency? 

-
Is it enough?

-
C

KaQJH RUGHUV«
 \RX·OO KaYH

that w
ith expansions.

-
RFP·V aQG RFI·V: KRZ

 P
XFK

tim
e is involved?

-
K

eep an eye on the pay 
estim

ates. 



-
The m

ost crucial part of all: the punch list.
-

Be fair but firm
:

-
K

now
 your w

arranties 
and w

hen they run out.
-

Start up reports on 
everything. 

-
G

et proper training also. 



N
RW UHaOO\. YRX·UH aFWXaOO\ MXVW JHWWLQJ VWaUWHG.

-
Inform

 the public.
-

Be sure to thank all involved. A
ppreciate the 

help along the w
ay.



Take plenty of pictures:
Before
D

uring
A

fter


















































